ALAMEDA COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP QUARTERLY MEETING

October 6, 2021 · 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting

MEETING MINUTES

Present:

Dawal, Marcus (Chair)
Anderson, Chief Gina (Newark Police Department)
Banks, Raymond (Community Representative)
Basoco-Villareal, Anissa (Director Cox's Designee)

Brooks, Rodney (Public Defender Woods' Designee) Chaudhry, Aneeka (Director Chawla's Designee) Kay, Alexandria (Community Representative) O'Malley, Nancy (District Attorney)

Attendees:

| Abernathy, Lisa | | | | |
|-------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|----------------------|
| Anderson, Deborah | French, Nancy | Ku, Daniel | Smith, Shadeequa | Warner, Jessie |
| Baker, Karen | Gipson, Sylvia | Lampi, Catherine | Smith, Tim | Wilkerson, Riley |
| Belowich, Steven | Gray, Rosemary | Lee, Corrine | Spooner, Kamarlo | Wu, Irene |
| Boricchio, Tracy | Grigsby, Janene | Lewis, Dr. Clyde | Summers, Talia | Zatcoff, Tyler |
| Boykin, Rhonda | Guillory, Stacey | Nance, Phyllis | Toro, Jason | Additional Guests: 2 |
| Bremond, Kevin | Howell, Rudy | O'Neill, Gavin | Temporal, Gina | |
| Conner, Shauna | Jones, Yvonne | Rueda, Diana | Tuck, Lonnie | |
| Frazier, Donald | Khine, Meemee | Russo, Jenna | Turner, Charles | |
| | | | | |

1. Call To Order/Introductions

- 2. **Review and Adoption of the** Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) Meeting Minutes 7-21-2021 Minutes reviewed; Rhonda Boykin missing from attendees list; minutes approved with addition of Rhonda Boykin's name
- 3. Annual CCP Report: FY21/22 Shauna Conner
 - A. Overview of the legislation concerning the Community Corrections Partnership Plan and the Fiscal Survey, which will be due on December 15, 2021:
 - i. The original legislation (Senate Bill 678) mandated the CCP in January 2010; this is a group of local stakeholders that meets and collaborates on programs, supervision practices, and procedures, and strategically make decisions with the goal of developing and implementing evidence-based programs and practices at the local level, ultimately reducing recidivism
 - ii. The legislation also mandated the development of a Community Corrections Partnership Plan; the report generally must include the activities from the prior fiscal year, and the plan for the next fiscal year relative to programs, services, and funding priorities. Additionally, the plan must be approved by the Board of Supervisors (BOS)
 - B. The reports have been submitted by each of the CCP Sub-Committees and County Partners; we're currently going through the review and approval process; the report will be heard at a Special Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC) meeting on October 19, 2021
 - C. Probation hopes to have the report on the BOS agenda by early November and submitted to the State by the December 15, 2021 deadline
 - D. There will be changes to the report relative to grammar and spelling, as well as design template consistency; the subcommittee reports are reflective of what was reported out at the July 21, 2021 CCP meeting

- E. <u>Community/Civic Engagement Subcommittee Report</u>: The Community Advisory Board (CAB) met on October 5 and there was consensus around the report with the following exception:
 - i. ADD to Priorities: (a) A section that addresses institutional racism in the Alameda County Criminal Justice System and the pipeline from preschool to prison (will be submitted to Probation by October 12, 2021); (b) Collaborate with the CCP Agencies to identify root causes of institutional racism in areas that need to be focused on
- F. Education Subcommittee Report: No changes to the Report given as of July 21, 2021
- G. Family Reunification Subcommittee Report: The Subcommittee met on September 14:
 - i. ADD to Priorities: (a) Make fatherhood groups available for returning dads and look at ways to work on these issues pre-release; (b) Healthy co-parenting relationships; (c) Linking parents with Peer Support Groups; (d) Identify and increase the housing pool for family reunification providers; (e) Increase the hours for subsidized employment; numbers yet to be determined (will be submitted to Probation)
- H. <u>Health Care: Mental Health Subcommittee Report</u>: The Subcommittee met on September 12: *No changes to the Priorities given*; Report changes: some slight grammatical changes in other parts of the report (will be submitted to Probation)
- I. <u>Health Care: Substance Use Subcommittee Report</u>: *No changes to the Priorities given*; Report changes: new Committee Chairs are James Wagner and Dr. Clyde Lewis
- J. Health Care: Physical Health Subcommittee Report: No changes to the Priorities given; much of the Physical Health work will be revamped due to an inability to follow and collect data on the original goals and metrics; proposed for next year is a lot of focus on CalAIM and the 2023 deliverable (ensuring 90 days of pre-release coverage for individuals), and continue to focus on COVID-19 response, both resilience and recovery, and vaccination
- K. Housing Subcommittee Report: The Subcommittee met on September 16; No changes to the Report given
- L. Workforce Development & Employment Subcommittee Report: The Subcommittee met on September 2; no changes to the Priorities given; changes to the Report: ADD a client success story (Rhonda Boykin will coordinate with Shauna Conner to include in the section about uses of the AB109 Services)

M. Discussion:

- i. DA O'Malley requested a day to read their section of the Report; Shauna Conner confirmed there is time and that the Report's entire government section will not be addressed until the CCPEC meeting on October 19
- ii. Tim Smith commented on the Report: For Behavioral Health, 2207 unduplicated people have been referred for services and 65 may have received them; there's more we can be doing to capture that 97%; For Probation, with the reduction of individuals requiring supervision, has there been any internal discussion about equitable redistribution of resources? And of the 2308 AB1950 probationers, 224 continued services; the link between these critical AB109 services and resources to the recidivism of those who fall through the cracks would have been good; and hard data for other Realignment-funded programs like Reentry Court; For Early Intervention Court, 104 reported success stories, but what constitutes success; and were the 47 disconnected for failure to follow-through, dissatisfied, or consumer choice? Hoping to see some clarity as to how this work is being extended and done
- iii. Chief Dawal responded to the comments for Probation that the population was over 12,000 when Realignment started and dropped considerably after AB1950 was retroactively applied in Alameda County the caseload sizes are now more in line with industry recommendations. With respect to the number of AB1950 clients that continue services there is a small number of people that opted to continue services; however, the services are voluntary

- iv. Action requested: The CCP to accept the Subcommittee Reports with the changes discussed today; Aneeka Chaudhry motioned to accept the Report; Rodney Brooks seconded; **motion passed with majority vote**
- 4. CCP Subcommittee Updates CCP Chairs, Co-Chairs or Designees
 - A. Civic Community Engagement Alexandria Kay and Raymond Banks
 - i. No additional update
 - B. Family Reunification/Stability Phyllis Nance and Kevin Bremond
 - i. No additional update
 - C. Health Care: Mental Health Services Yvonne Jones
 - i. No additional update
 - D. Health Care: Physical Health Aneeka Chaudhry
 - i. No additional update
 - E. Health Care: Substance Use Disorder Dr. Clyde Lewis
 - i. No additional update
 - F. Housing Riley Wilkerson
 - i. No additional update
 - G. Workforce Development and Employment Rhonda Boykin
 - Co-Chair Lazandra Dial from the Oakland Workforce Development Board retired as of September 30 and the subcommittee is waiting for the Board to appoint a replacement; the subcommittee is focusing on performance metrics, tracking, and recording them, and how to proceed with the data gathered
- 5. Next Meeting January 19, 2022 at 3:00 PM
- 6. Public Comments
- 7. Adjournment at 3:40 PM